

Edlington Town Council



Simon Oldham
Town Clerk & Financial Officer

The Grainger Centre
Stubbins Hill
Edlington
Doncaster
DN12 IJN

Tel. 01709 770552
E mail. edlingtontc@gmail.com

AGENDA

Dear Councillor

3rd March, 2020

You are summoned to attend a meeting of Edlington Town Council, to be held on TUESDAY 10th MARCH 2020 at 6.30pm in the Council Offices, Stubbins Hill, Edlington

1. To consider and approve apologies for absence
2. To consider motions for the variation to the order of business (if any)
3. To receive any declarations of interest not already declared under the Council's code of conduct or Members register of disclosable pecuniary interests
4. To identify items for which the press and public may be excluded (if any)
5. To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 11th February, 2020 as a true and accurate record
6. Public Speaking Session – In accordance with Standing Order 3.e, a period not exceeding 15 minutes will be allowed for members of the public to speak & make representations (maximum of 3 minutes for each person)
7. Partner Updates from DMBC Ward Councillor(s) or South Yorkshire Police representative (if present)
8. To receive information on the following ongoing issues and decide further action where necessary –
 - 8.1 Recent reports of tremors/rumbling - Tait Ave/Roberts Rd, STWA Academy, Edlington – update following Holme Hall Quarry Liaison meeting 3/3/20
 - 8.2 Update re arrangements to bequeath the memorial plaque located in Old Edlington commemorating the loss of the crew of WWII Lancaster bomber to Moor Monkton Parish Council

- 9. Planning – To consider Planning Application Consultations (if any)**
9.1 20/00334/FULM - Crematorium with Ceremony Hall, memorial areas, garden of remembrance and associated parking and infrastructure, including new access off Sheffield Road, Land Off Doncaster Road, Conisbrough, Doncaster
- 10. Report of the Clerk – To receive updates and consider matters in respect of:**
- 10.1 Burial ground**
 - 10.2 Allotments - a) Communication with Wates re Group 1 site perimeter fencing**
 - 10.3 Community Centre – a) new letting**
 - 10.4 Recreation Ground/Miners Memorial Garden – a) Placement of 3 new litter bins on the recreation ground**
 - 10.5 Improvement Projects & Events :-**
a) Update re potential Gala Coordinator re prospective Gala June 2020
 - 10.6 To consider the Annual Risk Assessment 2020**
 - 10.7 Mayor’s annual award scheme - nominations**
 - 10.8 Letter from Group 5 Allotment Plot holder following correspondence from the Information Commissioner re a breach of personal data by the Town Council**
 - 10.9 Hilltop Centre – defibrillator request/acquisition**
 - 10.10 Littering on Lords Head Lane – Warmsworth Parish Council request**
 - 10.11 Award of DMBC Active Communities Grant**

11. Mayor’s Announcements (if any)

12. Matters requested by Councillors

- 12.1 Wellington Road – unfair supply/flow of water & making representation to Yorkshire Water**
- 12.2 Enquiring with SYPTE when Roberts Road will be open to buses again**
- 12.3 Potential update of allotment rules to say that plot holders cannot use razor wire on their plots as at present rules only cover barbed wire**

13. Financial matters:

- 13.1 To note & receive schedule of March payments/income received for February**
- 13.2 Budgetary control/bank reconciliation as at 29/2/20**
- 13.3 Cambridge Building Society Statement – January 2020**

14. To consider the following new correspondence/information items and any action where necessary

1	DMBC	Great British Spring Clean Event 30/3/20
2	DMBC	Parish Council’s JCC Meeting 17/1/20 - Minutes
3	DMBC	Temporary Traffic Regulation Order Victoria Road
4	DMBC	Traffic Regulation Order – Roberts Road
5	DMBC	Traffic Regulation Order – Proposed 20mph zone extensions
6	DMBC	Your Wider Doncaster Event 3/3/20
7	YLCA	New website now live
8	YLCA	White Rose Updates 10 th , 17 th & 21 st & 28 th February, 2020
9	YLCA	Planning Training Seminars – April 2020

10	YLCA	Training Programme April- October 2020
11	DMBC	Publicity - Join the Residents Panel

15. Outstanding Issues List

16. To notify the Clerk of matters for inclusion on the agenda of the next meeting

17. CONFIDENTIAL ITEM

Reconsideration of a prospective community letting of the Porta-cabin and consideration of lease terms - prejudicial to the public interest as personal information regarding individual group and draft terms of a lease agreement likely to be disclosed

18. Date of next meeting –Tuesday 14th April, 2020 10am